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: ‘ Atomic Lanpny Cnnnl(-.on
4717 H Siroet NW
Uashington, D.C.

0- 185 Hill Road
SBerkeley, Calif.
/) August 31, 1962

Centlemen:

I wish to file an excepl. 10 nndf‘t xxnerventton te the provisional
operating license granted or 12t 17 ol this yeer to the Pacific Las *
E.lcctr‘;.c Compazny for a nuelear astoll-tion on Humboldt Bay (Docket No.
50-133).

1 cortain reseprvations about safety aspects
of the plant and its operation. On Aurust 20 1 wrote to lir. Harold Price,
Director of Reguletion for th: 'anission, to request certain documents
which wuld enable a detailed «valuation of the potential hazerd at Hum-
boldt Bay. In my letter to iir. rica ! cnaveyed my willingness "to file

a statement of interest or int: rvintion {or eguivalent)." I have not yet
heard from ilr. Price and in thr mamntime the applicant has received the
provisional operating licen:e.

On the basis of the atov: stutemrnt and on the following specific
objections, I would like to rec 125t (o' an indefinite extension of the
provisional status of the licern2 and (3) » re-hearing to be held in the
city of Eureka. I believe the! thase requests are not unreasonable in
view of the many unusueal aspects of thes aonlication.

1. Eressure sugoressior cantainpent. In a report dated larch 14,
1960, the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safequards (ACRS) stated "while the
concept has merit it has not ye: been demonstrated that the voonr suppression
system proposed can be relied upon to protect the health ond safety of the
public at this site." On April 4, 19€7, tie ACRS renorted to the Commission:
“The Committee is aware, however, that there are still problems in the case
of radicactivity control, onercting end supervisory steff, and start-un
operating and emergency procecures. Ur bolieve that these are matters of
concern for the AEC staff rether then subjncts for further review by the
RCAS." The provisional operating liconse issued on August 17 of this year
states on page 21 that "All of thase mrtters mentionad by ACRS were dis-
cussed and resolved between the AEC staff and Pe Ge & £. with adequate pro=
vision being made therefor."

Since there is no further mention of this point in the August 17
recort it seems essentiel, in the interest of public safety, that the present
ot jection be sustained.

2. Exsmptiop frog reouirnments of Section 20.203(s) of 10 CFR.23.
Srecific objection is hereby made to this provision an the grounds that it
is ininicel to public safety zr« wnlfrra.

3. Operating and superv’ :ary sinff, and stazt-up poeratin. snd

fly objections are bascd

emarcency procedures. Attention

cated June 15, 1962, wherein it
will eventually become unstehirs
Since the epplicant can be expr -
#1d in view of existing unfevor
it is suggested that the basic
qualifications of the operatio-

« Pacific Cas & Electric C.
Alexander Grendon

i3 directed to the Hazards Analycis report

is stated : “Any boiling water reactor

if povrr is raised sufficiently high.”

:ted i operate the plent for maximum nrofit

Jlr wroarience with boiling water reactars,
sicn, proposed method of operation and

L stafi be re-ogpened for review.

. Sincerely yours
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